
From: Nico S.
To: Toronto East York Community Council
Subject: Endorsement of Event for Liquor Licensing purposes
Date: Wednesday, June 1, 2016 2:50:19 PM

To whom it may concern,

My name is Nicholas Szidiropulosz and I own and operate The Paddock Tavern at 178
 Bathurst St, located in Ward 19. My establishment is a Toronto Jazz Festival venue and I have
 applied for an extension of hours (till 4am), for which previous years I have been granted but
 they have asked me this year for approval/non-objection from the city.

The city has already approved other locations, as illustrated on your website the following:

Endorsement of Events for Liquor Licensing Purposes

City Council Decision
City Council on May 3, 4 and 5, 2016, adopted the following:
A. City Council advise the Alcohol and Gaming Commission of Ontario that it has no
 objection, for liquor licensing purposes, to the following requests, noting that applicants are
 required to comply with other applicable By-laws and to obtain the necessary permits for any
 patio area extending into the City's right of way:

5. Temporary liquor licence extensions until 4:00 a.m., for the following venues
 during the 30th Annual TD Toronto Jazz Festival, to be held from June 24 to July 3,
 2016:

The Painted Lady is confirmed, plus
The Rex Jazz and Blues Bar, 194 Queen Street West
Fat City Blues, 890 College Street
Reposado Bar and Lounge, 136 Ossington Avenue

I please ask to have included to be approved for the TEYCC council meeting on June 14th,
 2016:

"The TEYCC advise the Alcohol and Gaming Commission of Ontario that it has no objection,
 for liquor licensing purposes, to a temporary liquor licence extension until 4:00am for The
 Paddock Tavern at 178 Bathurst St, during the 30th Annual TD Toronto Jazz Festival, to be
 held from June 24 to July 3, 2016."

Thank you for any help you may offer in getting my item on the agenda. I was only informed
 yesterday of the request by the AGCO, so I know it's cutting it close.

I appreciate any help you may offer.

Thank you,

Nicholas Szidiropulosz
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